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Marguerite McLean 

From: Durbak, Jane [Jane.Durbak@pgnrnail.coni] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Thursday, July 041, 2009 9:40 AM 

jeremy.susac@myflorida.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net; Katherine Fleming; sclark@radeylaw.com; 
Ljacobs50@comcast.net; vkaufmaln@kagmlaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; george@cavros-law.com; 
Lewis Jr, Paul; Burnett, John 

Subject: Docket No. 080408-EG Notice of Serving Answers 

Attachments: DSMNRDC2ndrequestofPODsN04-13.pdf 

This e lec t ron ic  f i l i n g  i s  niade by: 

John Burnett  
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

John.BurnettPunnmail.com 
727-820-5184 

Docket: 080408-E6 

I n  re :  Commission Review o-l: numeric conservation goals (F’rogress Energy Flor ida,  Inc . )  

On behal f  o f  Progress Energy F lo r i da  

Consist ing o f  2 pages 

The attached document f o r  -F i l ing  i s  PEF”s Not ice o f  Serving answers t o  NRDCJs & SACEJs Second 
Request f o r  Production o f  Documents (Nos. 4- 13) 

7/2/2009 

DOCUMENT NUHEER-CATE 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PTJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Commissioii review of numeric 
servation goals (Progress Energy Florida, Doc’ket No. 080408-EG 

-- Sub r Filing: July 2,2009 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Progress Eriiergy Florida, Inc,, C‘PBF” or “Company”), hereby gives notioe of service of 

s Second Request for Production of Documents mas. 4- ’s Answers to ‘NRDC’s and S 

13) via electronic delivery and overnight delivery to E. Iteon Jacobs, Jr. and George S. Cavras, 

as counsel for the PJRDC and SACB, and Katherine F1 el for Office of General 

sel * 
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D O C U M f H T  NUMBER-DATr 
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Documents (No. 4.- 

----- 

cc of Gcncral Couzscl 
ssion 

Susan Clark 
Radey Law Firm 

Street, Suite 2100 
1 

Jeremy Susac 
Florida Energy & Climate Conmission 

Tallahassee, FL 32J399 

John W. McWhirtcr, Jr. 
P.O. Box 3350 

FL 33601 aJ350 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

George: S. Cavros, Esq., P.A. 
120 E 
Ft. La 
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